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From: Julie Perrie

Sent: Monday, 7 September 2020 9:51 AM
To: PAEC

Subject: restrictions/lockdown

hi

i would like to know if there is an ongoing enquiry into the current lockdown restrictions in victoria.

the current government are making decisions to keep us in lockdown, the victorian people are being censored if
opposing the restrictions on social media, the protest on saturday the 5th was dealt with by the heavy hand of the
law, the economy is in ruins, the suicide rates are increasing and can we believe the figures given to us on msm by
daniel andrews.

the rights of the individuals are being diminished, i did see attorney general of victoria interviewed gill hennessy.
guestion "what rights are left that are recognised by law"

response from gill hennessy "in response to the pandemic what are the people's right the response, not to suspend
the charter of human rights".

have they been suspended unless fought in a court of law as ms hennessy suggested.

doctors of victoria have written to parliament regarding the current response of the government to the pandemic,
has there been a response??

why isn't there an independent review board of decision being made by this government???

should this roadmap as dan andrews has released yesterday have been reviewed by the PAEC prior or some other
independent body??

would be very interested in a response from the PAEC.

kind regards

julie perrie

Sent from my iPhone





